

CARSON VALLEY WOMEN GOLF CLUB

GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING

MINUTES

August 04, 2015

The August general membership meeting for the Carson Valley Women's Golf Club was held on August 04, 2015 at the Carson Valley Golf Course. The meeting was called to order after the tournament play by President Melinda Johnson with twenty three members in attendance.

- 1. The first order of business was to lighten up those in attendance with a joke from our Court Jester Ginny Nolan. Thanks Ginny.
- 2. The Treasurer's report is posted in the ladies lounge and our current cash balance is \$1,474.75, and liabilities of \$1,801. This leaves us with a deficit of \$326.25.

Treasurer's Update

Beginning Balance		\$3,315.54
Plus Income	\$5,151,00	
Less Expenses	(5,190.79)	(39.79)
Less Liabilities		(1,801.00)
Balance		\$1,474.75

- 3. NNWGA delegate Kathy Bevel was absent, however Melinda reminded us to sign up for the 9 hole Eclectic at Thunder Canyon on Sept. 24th and Team Match Play at Washoe on Sept. 28th. Signup sheet are posted in the ladies room.
- 4. We are hosting HSTP on Aug. 21st. Kelly Fraser is the chair for the event and needs your help. You can sign up to help by emailing or calling Kelly to let her know. Carson Valley's team for the event is, Sue Eropkin, Kathy Bevel, Melinda Johnson, Jan Recanzone, Fran Solomon and Jan Nolan. Alternates are Mary Milligan, Isabelle Dunleavy, Sandy Trainer, and Larrni Gaurano. We are moving up the ladder in team play we are currently 12th out of 18. Way to go.
- 5. Tournament Chair Sandy Trainer reported that we have one opening for the Mystery trip on Aug 18th. We will be leaving from the Wal-Mart parking lot by the gas station at 7:15 am for a 7:30 departure. See Kathy Bevel to get on the alternate list. Those not attending the mystery trip will be playing stroke play at the Carson Valley Course. Signup sheet is in ladies room for drinks and snacks for trip.
- 6. The Most Improved player for July was Pricilla Kramer. Those winning closest to hole July 7th were 3rd Kelly Fraser, 2nd Mary Milligan and 1st Kathy Belvel. July 14th, 3rd Isabelle Dunleavy, 2nd Vickie Barbaria, and 1st Laarni Gaurano. July 28th, 3rd Jan Reconzone, 2nd Kathy Belvel and 1st Sue Carsten. Chip-ins for the month went to Pricilla Kramer, Marian Pinkerton, Detta Groff, Mary Anne Lindstrand, Vaudine Stephenson and Sherrie Thorne.
- 7. The first planning meeting for the invitational in 2016 is set for Tuesday September 15th after golf at the Yogurt Beach in Gardnerville. Those who are interested in participating can sign their names to the sheet posted in the ladies room.
- 8. A job well done went out to the Rally for the Cure Chair, Laarni Gaurano for a successful event. The total proceeds from the event was \$,3280.
- 9. Jan Nolan the rules chair reminded us to sign up for the rules clinic on Tuesday August 25th after golf at the Carson Valley Museum. The cost is \$8 and Chinese Appetizers will be served. Lori Elliott and Mindy Zamzow will present the clinic. Jan also presented the rule of the month which was when a ball is unplayable and not in a water hazard.
- 10. Melinda encouraged us to support the Men's Club Mulligan Stew tournament on Aug 15th. This is a benefit for the Carson Valley Food Closet. We were reminded that many of the men club members supported our rally for the cure.
- 11. Fran Solomon and Sherrie Thorne were appointed to the nomination committee for the Sept. 1st meeting.

12. In the 50/50 drawing Jan Reconzone won tickets to the Barracuda and Isabelle Dunleavy won \$41.50.

With no further business the meeting was adjourned.

The next general membership meeting will be Tuesday September 1st after our weekly tournament.

Respectfully Submitted

Mary Stephans, Secretary